ADOPTED MINUTES IMPERIAL VALLEY COLLEGE ASSOCIATED STUDENTS GOVERNMENT SENATE FORTY-SIXTH ASSEMBLY

Wednesday, September 22, 2010

President Josafat Trejo called the regularly scheduled meeting of the Associated Students Government Senate to order at 2:00 p.m. in the College Center's Casbah Office.

PRESENT Daniel Bermudez Craig Holloway **Raim Torres** Carlos Espericueta Ana Gaytan ABSENT Jesus Gallegos (Excused) Karina Ramirez VISITORS Danitza Aguirre, IVC Student Mayra Beltran, IVC Student Antonio Leon, IVC Student Dallis Ontiveros, IVC Student Lisa Tylenda, IVC Student Mitchelle Vasquez, IVC Student **ADVISOR** Mr. Sergio A. Lopez **CLERK** Claudia M. Aguilar **APPROVAL OF AGENDA** M/S/C (Raim Torres/Craig Holloway) to approve the agenda for Wednesday, September 22, 2010 as submitted. **APPROVAL OF MINUTES** M/S/C (Craig Halloway/Raim Torres) to approve the minutes for the meeting of Monday, September 13, 2010 as submitted. **PUBLIC COMMENTS** None **OATH OF OFFICE** President Trejo administered the Oath of Office to Danitza Aguirre, Mayra Beltran, Antonio Leon, Dallis Ontiveros, and Mitchelle Vasquez for the 2010-11 Senate. Congratulations! **REPORTS** President President Trejo reminded the Senate of the upcoming committee meeting for this week in the Administration Board Room: The Educational Master Plan Committee will meet this • Friday, September 24th at 10:00am. Craig Holloway is scheduled to attend.

Mr. Lopez stated that there are several committees that need and require student representation. Senators interested in being part of a committee should meet with President Trejo. **M/S/C** (Daniel Bermudez/Raim Torres) to appoint Lisa Tylenda as Senior Senator for the 2010-2011 ASG Senate.

President Trejo administered the Oath of Office to Lisa Tylenda.

Congratulations Lisa!!

Commissions

Activities

Affairs

Cultural

The <u>IVC Idol</u> will be held on Wednesday, October 6, 2010 at 2:00 p.m. in the College Center. President Trejo will contact Finer Sounds' D.J., Robert Flynt. Voter registration forms will also be available for students.

Senators interested in chairing any of the commissions such as Activities, Affairs, Cultural, or Publicity should contact President Trejo. Appointments will be made for the various commissions at the next scheduled meeting.

The Senate discussed having a <u>*Hypnotist*</u> perform during the month of October. More information will be provided at the next scheduled meeting.

The <u>Community Open House and Pumpkin Patch</u> will be held on Saturday, October 30th. The community is invited to attend. There will be several activities such as:

- Planetarium Demos
- Food Booths
- Music Performances
- Robotics
- Hay Rides
- Pumpkin Chunkin

The <u>Health Fair</u> will be held on Tuesday, October 5th from 9:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. in the College Center Oasis room. Pioneers Memorial Hospital will have several health services agencies provide information to students. There will be stations such as following:

- Vision Chart
- Blood Pressure
- Height and Weight
- Blood Draw

<u>Free</u> hot dogs, chips, and soft drinks will be provided to students that participate in the Health Fair. Lisa Tylenda and Mitchelle Vasquez volunteered to Chair the event.

The <u>National Hispanic Heritage Celebration</u> that was held last Wednesday, September 16^{th} had a good turnout. Free "tacos" and soft drinks were provided to those in attendance.

Friday, September 17th since Friday's aren't as busy. Voter registration forms were also available to students during Constitution Day. President Trejo will work on publicizing the upcoming events: Event **Event Date** October 5th Health Fair October 6th IVC Idol **UNFINISHED BUSINESS** Measure "J" Craig Holloway stated that students and the community need to be aware of the *Measure "J"*. The bond would generate \$80 million for new facilities and modernization. If passed, Measure "J", does not increase tax rates. Mr. Lopez stated that the 10 year master facility plan has been divided into two phases. Measure "J" would cover the first phase. More information will be provided at the next scheduled meeting. **NEW BUSINESS Charter Forms** M/S/C (Raim Torres/Daniel Bermudez) to approve the following charter forms as submitted: Agriculture (AG) Club President: Zachary Wingate Vice-President: Allison Willette Secretary: Karina Galindo Advisor: Patrick Pauley Student for Political Awareness (SPA) Club President: Ricardo Cortez Vice-President: Eric Edep Secretary: Valerie Perez Advisor: Gaylla Finnell **Robotics Club** President: Nicholas Nice Vice-President: Maritza Espinoza Secretary: Aaron Cruz Advisor: Rick Castrapel The following charter form was not submitted and will be presented at the next scheduled meeting: Future Leaders Club - Advisor, Mr. Sergio A. Lopez **Activity Function Forms** M/S/C (Craig/Danitza) to approve the following activity function forms as follow:

Mr. Lopez stated that only a few Constitution booklets were distributed to students on **Constitution Day** which was held on

- 1. **AG Club** Food Sale (Hot dogs and Hamburgers) on 10/30/10 during the Annual Pumpkin Patch at IVC from at 10:00 a.m.
- 2. **AG Club** Cattle Call Parade in Brawley on 11/13/10 at 9:00 a.m.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Respectfully Submitted by:		D	Date	
PRESIDENT	DATE	A.S. ADVISOR	DATE	
	The next regular meeting is scheduled for Monday 27, 2010 at 1:30 p.m. in the Administration Board Room.			
ADJOURNMENT	The meeting was adjourned at 2:52 p.m.			
Advisor	No Report			
	 President Trejo stated that during College Council meeting Tim Nakamura, Director of Campus Safety recommended emergency door stoppers when there is a Code Black (Active shooter). The committee will continue to discuss such item. The following are the campus emergency codes: Code Blue- Medical Emergency Code Black- Active Shooter Code Green- Earthquake Code Red- Fire Code Pink- Missing Child 			
ASG President	President Trejo and Jesus Gallegos attended the Financial Aid Appeals meting during which three confidential cases were discussed.			
Senators	Carlos Espericueta stated that he and Raim Torres attended the <u>Hispanic Association of Colleges & Universities</u> (HACU) conference that was held on September 17-20. Several representatives from other colleges attended the conference. HACU has a National Internship Program (HNIP) and offers several Scholarships for Hispanics. Scholarships and Internships are available at <u>www.hacu.net</u> .			